Daliana Coban

Director, Regulatory Applications & Business Support

Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited TORONTO
14 Carlton Street | Toronto, Ontario, M5B 1K5 HYD Ro

Visit us at:

Email:

via Requlatory Electronic Submission System (RESS)

April 12, 2024

Ms. Nancy Marconi, Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

PO Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re:

OEB File No. EB-2023-0195, Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited (“Toronto Hydro”)
2025-2029 Custom Rate Application for Electricity Distribution Rates and Charges —

Technical Conference Day 4 and Incremental Day 3 Transcript Corrections

Toronto Hydro has reviewed the transcript from Day 4 (April 11, 2024) of the Technical Conference and

requests for the transcript to be corrected for the following errors

Undertaking JT4.3 in the Undertakings List and on Page 47, Line 6: “savings number a forecast”
should read “savings number or a forecast”

Undertaking JT4.28 in the Undertakings List and on Page 160, Line 17: multi-residential glass”
should read “multi-residential class”

Undertaking JT4.32 in the Undertakings List and on Page 170, Lines 1, 3: “as show in in” should
read “as shown in” and “refereed” should read “referred”

Undertaking JT4.34 in the Undertakings List and on Page 176, Line 2: the period “.” is duplicated
Page 3, Line 7 and 12: “price gap” should read “price cap”

Page 5, Line 7: “related charges” should read “related changes”

Page 5, Line 11: “maybe” should read “may be”

Page 5, Line 12: “will captured” should read “will be captured”

Page 15, Line 22: “flawed way to thinking about” should read “flawed way to think about”
Page 24, Line 12: “let us know” should read “let you know”

Page 29, Line 21: “low profiles” should read “load profiles”

Page 33, Line 17: “the Ontario connected act” should read “the Getting Ontario Connected Act”
Page 98, Line 5: "prefile" should read "prefiled"

Page 148, Line 7: “low forecast” should read “load forecast”

Page 148, Line 16: “progression” should read “regression”
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e Page 148, Line 25: “low impact” should read “load impact”

e Page 149, Line 24: “difference sources” should read “different sources”

e Page 155, Line 6: “Ms. Girvan” should read “Mr. Li”

e Page 155, Line 15: “part 8” should read “part A”

e Page 166, Line 24: “advance capital module” should read “advanced capital module”

e Page 168, Line 6: “udated table” should read “updated table”

e Page 180, Line 13: “continue” should read “continuity”

e Page 186, Line 21: “upscaling” should read “upskilling”

e Page 189, Line 6: “what we’re looking there” should read “what we’re looking at there”

Toronto Hydro also identified the following errors to the transcript from Day 3 (April 10, 2024) further
to its letter on April 11, 2024 and requests they be corrected:

e Page 23, Line 28: “manager of” should read “general manager of”

e Page 38, Line 17: “from 2025 to 2029” should read “from 2020 to 2025”

e Page 54, Line 18: “in 2019” should read “in 2029”

e Page 91, Line 5: “natural institute of [audio dropout]” should read “National Institute of
Standards and Technology”

e Page 119, Line 21: “winter” should read “Windsor”

e Page 129, Line 18: “interpretations” should read “interruptions”

Please contact us if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Daliana  gpansaess pumecoon
email=dcoban@torontohydro.com
COban Date: 2024.04.12 09:12:20 -04'00'
Daliana Coban
Director, Regulatory Applications & Business Support

Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited

Cc: Charles Keizer and Arlen Sternberg, Torys LLP; all intervenors
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